25X1

74-0816

M8-9751

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

SUBJECT

: Use of Journalists in the Next Senior Seminar and Advanced Intelligence Seminar

- 1. Your approval is requested to invite journalists to speak to the next Senior Seminar in April 1974 and the next Advanced Intelligence Seminar in June 1974, on the subject, "The Media and the Government."
- 2. In view of the many commitments journalists often have, the staff would like to obtain approval to invite any of the following: David Broder, Washington Post; Charles
 Bartlett, Chicago Sum-Times; Mel Elfin, Chief, Washington
 Bureau of Newsweek; Meg Greenfield, Washington Post; Peter
 Lisagor, Chief, Washington Bureau of the Chicago Daily News; George Reedy, Dean of Journalism, Marquette University; and Hugh Sidey, Time-Life. Biographic information on each is attached. Each of the above has been approved by the Office of Security to speak on an unclassified basis at the Agency.

Alfonso Rodriguez

Director of Training

Atts

STAT

25X1

MORI/CDF

SUBJECT: Use of Journalists in the next Senior Seminar and Advanced Intelligence Seminar

CONCUR:

/s/ Hirold L. Dichman

1 1 1900 1974

Harold L. Brownman
Deputy Director
for
Management and Services

Date

The request in paragraph 2 is approved:

/s/ W. E. Colby

11 MAR 1

Director of Contral Intelligence Date

Distribution:

- O Adse (Ret to DTR vis DD/M4S)
- 1 ER
- 1 DCI
- 1 DDCI
- 2 DD/MAS
- 2 DTR (1 w/h)
- 2 SSB (w/h)

25X1

CHARLES LEFFINGWELL BARTLETT

BORNI

Chicago, Illinois, August 1921

EDUCATION:

A.B., Yale, 1943

EMPLOYMENT:

1946-63 Reporter, The Chattanoga Times 1948-63 Washington Correspondent 1958-63 Editor, News Focus Service 1963- Columnist, Chicago Sun-Times

AWARD:

1955 Pulitzer Prize for National Reporting

AUTHOR:

1957 (With Edward Weintal) "Facing the Brink"

DAVID S. BRODER

BORN:

Chicago Heights, Illinois, 1929

EDUCATION:

N.A., University of Chicago, 1951

Pellowship, Narvard University Institute of Politics, 1969

EMPLOYMENT:

1953-	The Bloomington (III.) Pentagraph
1955-60	Congressional Quarterly
1960-65	The Washington Star
1965-66	The New York Times
1966-	Folitical Writer and Columnist for
	The Washington Post

HONORS:

1973 Winner of Pulitzer Prize for Commentary
Chosen in a pool of newsmen covering politics
as the most-respected political writer in
the nation.

MEL BLPIN

BORN:

Brooklyn, N.Y., 1929

EDUCATION:

1951 A.B., Syracuse University 1952 M.A., Harvard 1955-58 Student, New School for Social Research

EMPLOYMENT:

1953-54 Copywriter, Marvin and Leonard, Advt., Boston
1954-58 Successively reporter, travel editor, assistant
city editor, L.I. Daily Press, Jamaica, N.Y.
1958- Member of Newsweek staff
1964-65 General Editor, Newsweek

1965- Chief, Washington Bureau, Newsweek

AWARDS:

1957 George Polk Memorial Award for Reporting 1966 Education Writers Association

AUTHOR:

1963 (with others) "Bricks and Mortarboards" Numerous Articles

MEG GREENFIELD

BORN:

Seattle, Washington, 1930

EDUCATION:

B.A., Summa Cum Laude, Smith College, 1952

Fulbright Scholer, Cambridge (England) University, 1952-53

EMPLOYMENT:

1957-68	Reporter magazine
1965-68	Washington Editor, Reporter magazine
1968-79	Editorial Writer, The Washington Post
1970-	Deputy Editorial Page Editor,
	The Mashington Post

HONORS:

Member, Phi Beta Kappa

PETER IRVIN LISAGOR

BORN:

Keystone, West Virginia, 1915

EDUCATION:

1939	A.B., U	Iniversity	of Michigan
1948-49	Nieman	Fellow, Ha	irvard

EMPLOYMENT:

1939-41	Sports Reporter, Chicago Daily News
1941-42	General News Reporter, United Press
1945-	News Editor, Paris Post
1945-	Chicago Daily News
1949	UN Correspondent
1950-59	Diplomatic Correspondent in Washington
1959-	Chief. Washington Bureau

AWARDS:

1948, 1949 Recipient Page One Award, Newspaper Guild

CO-AUTHOR:

1964 "Overtime in Heaven"

GEORGE H. RUEDY, JR.

BORN:

East Chicago, Indiana, 1917

EDUCATION:

B.A., University of Chicago, 1938

EMPLOYMENT:

1937	Summer, Philadelphia Inquirer
1938-41	UPI Correspondent
1946-51	
1951-52	U.S. Senate, Staff Consultant, Armed
	Services Proparedness Subcommittee
1953-54	Staff Director, Minority Policy Committee
1955-60	Staff Director, Majority Policy Committee
1961-63	Special Assistant to Vice-President Lyndon Johnson
1964-65	Press Secretary to President Johnson
1966-68	President, Struthers Research and Development Corporation, Washington
1969-	Writer, Lecturer, Consultant Smithsonian Institute, Weedrow Wilson International Conter for Scholars, Washington, D.C.
1973-	Dean, School of Journalism, Marquette University, Milwaukee

AUTHOR:

Who Will Do Our Fighting for UST, 1969 The Twilight of the Presidency, 1970

HUGH SWANSON SIDEY

BORN:

Greenfield, Iowa, 1927

EDUCATION:

B.S., Iowa State University, 1950

EMPLOYMENT:

1950-	Reporter, Adair County (Is.) Free Press
1950-51	The Monnariel, Council Bluffs, Ia.
1951-55	Omaha Werld-Herald
1955-54	Life Magazine
1958-	Bureau Chief. Time, Inc., Washington, D.C.

AUTHOR:

John F. Kennedy, President, 1965

CO-AUTHOR:

1,000 Ideas for Better News Pictures, 1956

